Invoices TFS

From: Prabhakar Sawant

Sent: 20 May 2024 12:06

To: Invoices TFS

Cc: Anil Nayak

Subject: FW: Weekly Holiday Exemption Certificates for 3 locations & related invoice - BLR Lounge
Attachments: 9081.pdf; BLR Lounge Weekly Holiday Excemption 3 locations.PDF

Dear Team,

Please pay attached invoice of Rs. 28320/- BLR Lounge Weekly Holiday Ex professional charges fees

Regards
Prabhakar

From: Suresh - MJ Consultants <suresh@mjhrm.com>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 11:48 AM

To: Bhaskara KM <bhaskara.km@blrlounge.in>; Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Manjunath R <manjunath.r@blrlounge.in>; Piyashi Mitra <piyashi.mitra@blrlounge.in>; Cc2 <cc2@mjhrm.com>
Subject: Weekly Holiday Exemption Certificates for 3 locations & related invoice - BLR Lounge

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Prabhakar Sir,

With reference to below email, PFA herewith related invoice and supporting docs for your ease reference. Request you to go through the same and release the payment at the earliest.
Please do revert back, if any clarification.

Thanking you,

Best Regards,

Suresh,

M] Management Consultants,
Contact: +91 7022180072, 080-42024014

E-Mail: suresh@mjhrm.com
website: www.mjhrm.com

On Thursday, May 9, 2024 at 07:50:38 PM GMT+5:30, Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Okay please go ahead
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Suresh - MJ Consultants <suresh@mjhrm.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 6:27:15 PM

To: Bhaskara KM <bhaskara.km@blrlounge.in>; Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Manjunath R <manjunath.r@blrlounge.in>; Piyashi Mitra <piyashi.mitra@blrlounge.in>; Cc2 <cc2@mjhrm.com>
Subject: Re: Proposal for Weekly Holiday Exemption Certificates for 3 locations - BLR Lounge - Need Approval




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sit,

Both Weekly Holiday Certificates were expired by 25.06.2022. Please provide your confirm to move further so that we can apply for new certificates with 3 locations.
Thanking you,

Best Regards,

Suresh,

M] Management Consultants,
Contact: +91 7022180072, 080-42024014

E-Mail: suresh@mjhrm.com
website: www.mjhrm.com

On Thursday, May 9, 2024 at 05:54:52 PM GMT+5:30, Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

FYI

From: Suresh - MJ Consultants <suresh@mjhrm.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 5:44 PM

To: Bhaskara KM <bhaskara.km@pblrlounge.in>; Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Manjunath R <manjunath.r@blrlounge.in>; Piyashi Mitra <piyashi.mitra@blrlounge.in>; Cc2 <cc2@mjhrm.com>
Subject: Re: Proposal for Weekly Holiday Exemption Certificates for 3 locations - BLR Lounge - Need Approval

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

We are having our standard rate with Rs. 8,000/- per location. Request you to approve the same to move further.

Thanking you,
Best Regards,

Suresh,

MJ Management Consultants,

Contact: +91 7022180072, 080-42024014
E-Mail: suresh@mjhrm.com

website: www.mjhrm.com




On Thursday, May 9, 2024 at 05:41:48 PM GMT+5:30, Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Suresh

Please do Rs. 5000/- per outlet

Regards

Prabhakar

From: Suresh - MJ Consultants <suresh@mijhrm.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 5:38 PM

To: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Bhaskara KM <bhaskara.km@blrlounge.in>
Cc: Manjunath R <manjunath.r@blrlounge.in>; Piyashi Mitra <piyashi.mitra@blrlounge.in>; Cc2 <cc2@mjhrm.com>
Subject: Proposal for Weekly Holiday Exemption Certificates for 3 locations - BLR Lounge - Need Approval

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Greetings from MJ Management Consultants !!!

With reference to above subject/below email, here are the proposal from our side.

« Professional charges for Weekly Holiday Exemption Certificate - Rs.8,000/- govt fees not applicable - East Wing, Level-1, Terminal-1
. Professional charges for Weekly Holiday Exemption Certificate - Rs.8,000/- govt fees not applicable - West Wing, Level-2, Terminal-1
. Professional charges for Weekly Holiday Exemption Certificate - Rs.8,000/- govt fees not applicable - Transit Hotel, Level-2, Terminal-1

Please note :-

e GST is applicable as per government norms.
« Our invoice will be cleared immediately after completion of work without having any delay.

We request you to kindly confirm the same with your approval to proceed further.



Thanking you,
Best Regards,

Suresh,

MJ Management Consultants,

Contact: +91 7022180072, 080-42024014
E-Mail: suresh@mijhrm.com

website: www.mjhrm.com

On Thursday, May 9, 2024 at 05:13:46 PM GMT+5:30, Bhaskara KM <bhaskara.km@pblrlounge.in> wrote:

Dear Suresh,

We required the holiday exemption please renew the same.

Regards,

Bhaskara KM

AM - HR

(+91 9743212335 | * bangalore.payroli@blrlounge.in

From: Suresh - MJ Consultants <suresh@mjhrm.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 3:55 PM

To: Bhaskara KM <bhaskara.km@blrlounge.in>; Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Manjunath R <manjunath.r@blrlounge.in>; Piyashi Mitra <piyashi.mitra@blrlounge.in>; Cc2 <cc2@mijhrm.com>
Subject: Re: BLR Lounge - Regarding Weekly Holiday Exemption Certificates

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




Dear Prabhakar Sir,

Yes, we have renewed and attached copies for your ease reference.

Bhaskar Sir - As discussed, please check the BLR Lounge with requirement of Weekly Holiday Exemption Certificates so that we can do the needful.

Thanking you,
Best Regards,

Suresh,

MJ Management Consultants,

Contact: +91 7022180072, 080-42024014
E-Mail: suresh@mjhrm.com

website: www.mjhrm.com

On Thursday, May 9, 2024 at 03:23:17 PM GMT+5:30, Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Suresh,

Have you renewed attached License for the period 24-25

Regards

Prabhakar

From: Bhaskara KM <bhaskara.km@blrlounge.in>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 10:06 AM

To: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Manjunath R <manjunath.r@blrlounge.in>; Piyashi Mitra <piyashi.mitra@blrlounge.in>
Subject: BLR Lounge - Regarding Weekly Holiday Exemption Certificates

Dear Sir,

Request you to help me to get Holiday Exemption certificate for BLR Lounge .



Regards,
Bhaskara KM
AM - HR

(+91 9743212335 | * bangalore.payroll@blrlounge.in




